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7/28/2022

Dear Judge Torres: 

This office represents the Judgment Debtors.   This letter requests an adjournment of
today’s hearing, scheduled for 4:00 p.m

The reason for this request is that Dr. Asare lost his younger brother today. 

I called Dr., Asare to prepare him for today’s hearing.  As I was preparing Dr. Asare, he
broke down, wept and told me of his loss.  Emotionally, he cannot participate at today’s hearing. 
His grief was palpable, to me.

Accordingly, I ask this Court to adjourn today’s hearing

I regret the need to make the request on several levels. In addition to Dr. Asare’s loss, I
appreciate truly the Court’s and Government’s efforts in scheduling the hearing.  

I lacked the time to make this request to Ms. Child’s before asking for this adjournment. I
just learned of Dr. Asare’s situation.  Ms. Childs is cc’d on this letter.  

I believe this is my first request for an adjournment.  Prior communications concerned
scheduling conflicts and a request for discovery

GRANTED.  The hearing schedule for July 28, 2022, at 4:00 p.m., is ADJOURNED.  The Court shall issue 
an order rescheduling the hearing in due course.

SO ORDERED.

Dated: July 28, 2022
New York, New York
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